State of Vermont
Department of Public Safety
VERMONT FORENSIC LABORATORY
45 State Drive Waterbury, VT 05671

DMT Technical Support Inquiry

t: 802-244-8788

f: 802-241-5557
DPS.ForensicLab@vermont.gov
http://vfl.vermont.gov

DMT Serial #: 100144
Agency/Site: Springfield PD
Date: 02/14/2020

DMT Supervisor: Anthony Leonard

Problem:

DMT supervisor advised that the simulator broke while performing the RPC. DMT was removed from service.

Work Performed:

On 2/19/2020 replaced the simulator paddle. Instrument ready to return to service.

Performed On Site

Performed In house ]

Performed By: sarah Stratton 3%33 pate:  2/19/2020
Technical Reviewer: C:«Q }Z/); pate: 220220
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2/20/2020 Mail - Stratton, Sarah - Outlook

Re: Repair needed

DPS - DMT <DPS.DMT@vermont.gov>
Fri 2/14/2020 9:13 AM
To: Leonard, Anthony <Anthony.Leonard@vermont.gov>

Thanks for letting us know. | was just there yesterday to perform my annual maintenance. We will get
there when we can, although this is our busy season so it may be a week or two.

Thanks,

Jeff

From: Leonard, Anthony <Anthony.Leonard @vermont.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 1:24 AM

To: DPS - DMT <DPS.DMT@vermont.gov>

Subject: Repair needed

While performing the simulator change for the RPC the plastic paddle that agitates the solution broke
off. Our machine is currently out of service pending repair. | will be on days off on Friday (2/14/20). The
other DMT Supervisor for our department is Det. Sgt. Gregory Molgano. The DMT at Springfield PD is
serial number 100144,

Ofc. Anthony W. Leonard

Springfield Police

201 Clinton Street

Springfield, VT 05156

Phone: (802) 885-2113

Fax: (802) 885-2235

Email Anthony.Leonard@vermont.gov

100144 508 2
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